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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 21, 2010 8:11 AM

To: ‘Lena Gainer’

Subject: RE: The Slayr Property Group, LLC - L10000026507

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Tharnk You
Gk Mkt
Internet Access
Saoftware Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida !nterim Secrelary of Stale, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

Bo3s Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Lena Gainer [mailto:lgainer@slayrgroup.com]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 1:17 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: The Slayr Property Group, LLC - L10000026507

Tom,

Thank you for the below response! Per below, please consider this email as a formal request to
change the following addresses for the above referenced subject corporation (The Slayr
Property Group, LLC}:

PRINCIPAL OFFICE: Change of Address
New Address: 2409 North Armenia Avenue
Tampa, Florida 33607

MAILING ADDRESS: Change of Address
New Address: 2409 North Armenia Avenue
Tampa, Florida 33607

OFFICER/DIRECTOR, MANAGER/MANAGING MEMBER AND GENERAL PARTNER ADDRESSES:
Change of Address
MANAGING MEMBER: Lena M. Gainer
New Address: 5412 Avenal Drive
Lutz, Florida 33558

Should you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me at the below numbers.
Thank you for your assistance with this matter! Have a great day!

Lena M. Gainer, Broker
President/Chief Operating Officer
The Slayr Property Group
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(813) 418-6393 (o) (813) 864-6537 (f)
(813) 598-1920 Mobile

{877) 410-0772 Toll Free
www.slayrgroup.com

Confidential Information:

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission (including any accompanying attachments) is intended solely
for its authorized recipient(s) and may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or
responsible for delivering some or all of this transmission to an intended recipient, you have received this transmission in
error and are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading, copying, printing, distributing or disclosing any of
the information contained in it. In that event, please contact us immediately by telephone (813} 418-6393 and delete the
original and all copies of this transmisston {including any attachments) without reading or saving in any manner.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 11:20 AM

To: Lena Gainer

Subject: RE: The Slayr Property Group, LLC - L10000026507

Good morning
These are the addresses you can change by sending us an email

¢ Principal Office (must be a physical address)

+ Mailing address

o Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and Genera! Partner addresses
If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing
fee. Forms are available from our web page at: www.sunbiz org, from the homepage {(on the left) select “PRINT
FILING FORMS". The fee is $35.00 for a corporation and $25.00 for a LLC. Please reply with your business
name and decument number.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Cusltomer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Lena Gainer [mailto:lgainer@slayrgroup.com]
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 10:19 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: jryals@slayrgroup.com; 'Michelle Garcia’

Subject: The Slayr Property Group, LLC - L10000026507

| need to make a change to the company address as well as an address change for one of the MGRM. What
form/process to use.

Please provide respanse to: LGAINER@LIVE.COM and LGAINER@SLAYRGROUP.COM.

Thank you!

Lena M. Gainer, Broker
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President/Chief Operating Officer
The Slayr Property Group

(813) 418-6393 (o) (813) 864-6537 {f)
(813) 598-1920 Mobile

(877) 410-0772 Toll Free
www.slayrgroup.com

Confidential information:

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission {including any accompanying attachments) is intended solely
for its authorized recipient(s) and may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or
responsible for delivering some or all of this transmission to an intended recipient, you have received this transmission in
error and are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading, copying, printing, distributing or disclosing any of
the information contained in it. In that event, please contact us immediately by telephone {813) 418-6393 and delete the
original and all copies of this transmission (including any attachments} without reading or saving in any manner.
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